Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Scrutiny Review - Haringey Guarantee

THURSDAY, 11TH NOVEMBER, 2010 at 19:00 HRS - OUTSIDE VENUE - COLLEGE OF
NORTH EAST LONDON, HIGH ROAD, TOTTENHAM, N15 4RU.

MEMBERS: Councillors Basu (Chair), Browne, Egan, Schmitz, Solomon and Strang

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive any apologies for absence.
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (late
items will be considered under the agenda item which they appear. New items will be
dealt with at item 9 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is being considered must disclose to that meeting the existence
and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonable regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or it is related to the determining of any approval, consent,
license, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



REED IN PARTNERSHIP

To hear from Tony Azubike, Senior Operations Manager, Pathways - North and North East London,
Reed in Partnership

COLLEGE OF NORTH EAST LONDON

To hear from Paul Head, Principal of the College of North East London.

JOB CENTRE PLUS

To hear from Peter Ryan, Haringey Borough Partnership Manager, Job Centre Plus.
MINUTES (PAGES 1 - 8)

To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 6™ October 2010.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

7" December 2010, Haringey Civic Centre, 7-9pm

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items of Urgent Business admitted under Item 2 above.

Ken Pryor Melanie Ponomarenko

Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Member Principal Scrutiny Support Officer
Services Tel: 020 8489 2933

5™ Floor Fax: 020 8489 2660

River Park House Email:

225 High Road Melanie.Ponomarenko@haringey.gov.u
Wood Green k

London N22 8HQ



Agenda ltem 7

Page 1

‘Aayin] 0} pauinial | pue jueubaid swedaq
| ‘yuswAojdwa ojul 10 wio 9 OO Juam g¢ — [idnd Oy BUY} JO IO =
"JUBWIUOIIAUS WOoO0J ssejo Aep Alans ay) wol) Aeme ualp|iyo
Oy yum Miom 0] siayJopn Hoddng pauoddns josfoid siy]  ~(Bulures|
Jo uoneonp3 ‘uawAodwz ul J0N) 133N JO YsuU je aisem oym ojdoad
8SOyY} UO Sn20) 0] |00YdS ANuUNWWOD puBpdqWNUUON Yim Buplopn ©
1098l04d yyeaH 404 Buppopn ‘6:8 SHN aUl yum A|@sojo Buiyiopy ©
:papnoul syoaloid ay) Jo sojdwexs sawos =
‘sjoafoid pasnooj pue pauljweas 9 yym yoeoidde oibajens
Mau e se Jayebo) ybnoisoq ayy ssosoe Buiuund sjosfoud sps pue juswAhojdwo
e buuq o0} wie ue yium 9oz Ul pauels (9H) osjuelens Asbuuey ay] =
‘ybiy Ajjeouoisiy si Aebulie ui juswAoldwaun =

aajueliens
1X8)u09 pue AIoIsIH AsbuueH ayl — ¢
1salolu|
SUON Jo suonesepaqg — ¢
BUON ssauisng uabin—¢
Buens 4o aouasqe
ueb3 4o Joj salbojody — |
sa)nuI wa})| epuaby
(sayou)

0)USJBWIOUO SIUBIBJ\ ‘JaXoN | UILel\ ‘@Iysend asoiquiy ‘ZIwyos J|D ‘uowojos Jj|D ‘eumolg J1D ‘(ieyn) nseg Jj|9 :juasaid

"00:G1 e 1890320 ,,9 Uo p|ay Bunaaw |aued
aajuesens AabulieH ayj Jo malaay Auiniog




Page 2

‘JuswAojdwa
paule}sns ojul {jep 0} saljwe} gz padipy sey 1o0efoud Byl =
"ylom jo Alojsiy
OuU aABY Oym saljlwe) 00l yum Bupjiom Apuanind si 109foud siy] =
‘sloquiaw Ajiwey wolj suoloe paalbe 1o uinjal ul yoddns
paJojie] siayo 109foud ay] -"syoem 9 uiyum Ajwel e ul abe Bunppiom Jo
auoAlona 89S 0} Juswiwwod e apew joafoid sIy| Yied puepaquinyuoN
ur paeseq wes) e yum dn 18s sem )odloid Mopn Ol Ajweq, Yy ©
*0}9 sbnup ‘joyooje ‘Buisnoy ‘yyesy
‘sSsoussoIom |euonelsausb pue [einynd 69 JuswAoidwa 0] Jauleq e se Ajlwe}
suosiad e Jo j1oedwl ay) JOpISUOD 0} PASIAP SeM HH 8y} 0} uoisuswip Ajwe} v
100z Ul paalbe alom s)abie) yojaig Juswoalby ealy €207 €
"0]8 9ousladxa yiom/Buluiely
8y} JO pua a8y} Je g|gejieAe saiiunuoddo qol sem aiay) jeyy ainsus 0} ybnoioq
ay} ul siahojdwe yum buibebus uebaq 9H ay) yoeoidde mau siy} JO LelS Y} 1Y
‘Sjijsusq
Jiayl Bunosye inoyum spuswaoe|d ylom doem 9 ayeuspun o) oidoad moje
0] suoisuad pue YI0\A\ 10} Juswiiedaq ay) woJy uonesuadsip |eloads e pauleb HH
"S9OIAISS 9S8Y) Ojul Buul| 0} MBIA B YlIMm
[|BJBAO S82IAIBS passadoe ajdoad aiaym je Os|e 1ng ‘S8jnoJ ydoealno |euoliped)
18 Aluo jou Bupjoo| ‘sjuewied ousaq wid} Buo| passpisuod os|e HH 8yl
‘s}InsaJ4 3SD9 ajenbapeul Yym jooyos Buines| atam uaip|iyo Jo 9%0G JOA0 awl)
ay} 1y 'seb9o||00 pue S|00ydS YlM JBSO|0 HJOM 0} paau ay) pasiubodsal oH ayl
‘ybnoioq ayj ui JuswAojdwaun 0] aouaiayIp
a|qibybau e Bupjew ing Buluuni sjosfoid Jo Jaqunu B sem a1ay} 900z O} Jold
"(8s4n02 J1BY)
JO pus ay} 0} Buiwod atem oym ajdoad djay 0} 863|020 ayj uiyym paoe|d aiem
sJasiApe a1aym) TINOD yum diysiauped ul pue sadinIas a1juad pooylnoqybiaN
ul ‘saoInIas AabulieH SHN Ulyim ‘sjuswiedap [10uno) ul saoe|d aiem SISSIAPY




Page 3

pelsuelS ay| ‘uodsuel) pue UOISNOX@ |eID0S JO S8NSSI punoJe UOoISSNOSI] =
‘JuswAojdwsa ojul 186 0} JnoIYIp 1sow ale oym ajdoad Uo S8SN20) HH Y] =

"wJ9)} Jabuoj JuswAodwa
ul Buifels jou ajdoad pue juswAoldws ul sjdoad jo JaAouln) 8y} sl anss| BIq Y =

‘poob usaq sey HH 8y} Uo oeq pes] =

"8]BWIO 21WIOU02d JuaLINd 8y} ul Aejnoiued ‘quio 0} ulejunow
abny e Buiaq siy) pue AsbulieH ui sjdoad paAojdwaun QQQ‘/LZ PUNOJE UOISSNISI] =

JuswAojdwa wia) Buo)
ul Buikeys ajdoad asay) Jo L9y yum ‘Ylom ojul ajdoad g/ padiey sey OH 8yl =
‘poddns aAl@0a4 0} Buinunuod ale awos
pue yJom ojul way} uoddns 0] S82IAIBS HH pasn aduls aAey ajdoad swog ©
"YJom ul usaq aney ajdoad g9| pun4 sqor ainin4 o} eng ©
‘IoUNOY) Y} Ul 8J8M U2IYyM JO 00| "peieald aiam sqol wia) Joys oGz ©
"Juswaoe|d
ay} Jo pua ay} 1e qol e agq pinom alay) jey) asjuelenb ou sem aley| ©
"} INOYYUM ]SIXD 10U pjnom uoljediidde
ay} ul umoys sqgol ayj 1ey} ajesisuowsp 0} pey HH ay} Buipuny eAl@081 0] ©
‘(Juelb uoneald sqol) pun4 sqgor ainin4
S JusWUIBA0S) snolnald ay) wody Buipuny Joj apew sem uonedldde |NjSseooNsS 'y =
‘weyuayo] pue uojuowp3 dn payull Sey pue a2iAIes abelayolq sqol
e sapinoid yoiym 3aN sqgor, dn jas wayy djay 0} pjaiyug Yiim payJom sey OH 8yl =
"Jouleg yum Apuadal alow pue abpald
uopuoT YLON, 8y} 8jeald 0] )salo4 Weyllep\ pue payug yium payiom 94 syl =

uonsod juaiing




Page 4

"9010} OjJuUl SBWO09 yoeoldde mau
8y} 8l0j8q pue pspus sey HH ay} Jo} Buipuny aleym | Qg Jewwns pue
L LOZ yolepy usamiaq uaddey |im jeym jnoge uJadu0d SNOBS S| alay] ©

'110¢
JO Jawiwins a8y} Ul 8240} 0Jul 8Wo9o 0] anp sI yoeosdde swweibold YJOA\, Mau ay |

"L10Z YSJEIN JO pus 8y} [jUn pspuni st OH 8yl

'ss900.d Buluoissiwwod ay) paya|dwod abejs siy) 1e
10U pey Aay) se pauoissiwwoo-ap Buleq syoaloid ul jnsal jou pIp SSO| SIy]  ©
‘Buipuny 1S0] JO 000‘ /93 01 palenba 1no siy| 1IN0 Ajjusnbasgns sem
U "L1/0LOZ Ol JOAO |joJ pjnom Asuow SIy} Jey} payoeal usayj sem juswaaibe
‘asl|el@jew jou pip Asuow 8y} 00z Aleniged Ul ‘600z JoqWBAON Ul padunouue
sem 1o} paldde Ajjnjssaaons pey HH yodoiym pun4 spooytnoqybioN Bunopn 8y L

‘0L0Z duNnf Ul paduUNoUUR d1oMm
UoIUM | 1/01L0Z 10} JueIS) paseg ealy ay) ul sjno Jeak ul usaq Apealje sey alay]

‘Wede |9} usy) pue sieak maj e 1o} ss800Ns e sem josfoud ay] ©
‘Hys
|ean}no e os|e ‘Aem auo Asuinol snq Jy ue pue UelS Wey B PBAJOAUI SIY)
uaym Auenoiued ‘yibua| [aAed) ayy Bunyi| Jou ajdoad papnjoul sebuagjeyy ©
"Jeak 1si1j 8y} 1o} |9AR) 881} po|geud
vvg pue 1ebpng uonelauabay o|buig juswuiano) sy} wol) Buipund ©
"(S92IAIBS JBWO0)SNO pue |Iejal Se yons
seale Ul 8sinoo Buiulel yeam e papinoid yoiym dn }s Ssem awLyos ¥ O
‘pajlsuels je ylom 0} ajdoad |eoo| a|qeus 0} yYyg Yim paylom AsbuueH ©
"ybiy A1an sem xassg ul JuswAojdwa uaym awin e je 000Z/666| Ul pauels ©
‘sIYy} Jo ajdwexa ue bBulaq josloid




Page 5

"JOQWBAON Ul }auiqed 0} buiob aq |im podaly ©
‘ybnoioq
ay) ul juswAojdwaun 1o} pue 5H 8y} Jo} SI aininy 8y} Jeym punole uoissnosi|g
"JueAajal aiaym sawwelbouid
ypum dn yui o} a9oineg Buluies jnpy AsbuueH a8yl yim syJom oH 8yl
'S9SSaUISNg 9S8} 0} UMOUY HH ay} aew 0} saniunuoddo Jaylny aie alay)
JBY}ayMm pue S9SSauISNg ||ewWS 0} UMOUY SI HH 8y} Jayjeym punoJe uoIssnasi(

"pa|iys Alyby

Se pawesp 8q ued oym asoy} pue sajenpelb sapnjoul gidoad jo |004 ©
‘ABuow sassaulsng 1S02 pP|N02 Yolym salouabe juswiinioal
ybnouyy bBuiob 01 pasoddo se ojdoad pasu Asy; usym mouy SH 8yl 19| 0}
payse ale sassauisnqg |e20| pue Apeal qol ale jey) sjdoad jo |ood e sey HH 8yl
‘pJeog ssauisng 8y} pue wea |
aslidia)ug pue ssauisng ay) BIA S8ssauIsng |e20] Yyim sabebua AjpAanoe oH ay|
‘sjuedionued Joy swwelboid Aiejun|oa e si HH ayj 18yl paloN

‘(yum Juswaalbyy |9A97 92IAI8S B seY HH 8y} Oym) snjd aiua) qop ©
|eslajol-jlog o
(sanuao 9o1nIes Jawolsny) ‘salabins 4o ul “6°8) yoeannp ©

:sAem BuiMmo||0) 8y} ul HH 8y} 0JUO paunoal ale a|doad

‘louno) 8y} Ul sysod o) eLBIIO 8y) 19aW
oYM HH 8y} Uo 8Soy) J0) BWBYIS MaIAIBIU| pasjueiens) e sey [Iouno) Asbuliey

'sqol Jo 9%,G| Aj@rewixosdde Buipiroad ‘ybnoloq
ay} ul siahojdwse jsabie| ay) Apualino ate Asbueq SHN pue |1ouno) AsbulueH

‘urebe Buiuunu pue dn 196/uoISSILILIOD
-aJ 0] JnoIyip AJaA aq |im Aay) Buipuny Jo }oe| 0] anp umop puim sjosfoid j| ©




Page 6

"6 e Juasaud je sumouyun Jo Jaquinu

e aJe a1ay | "qol e umop uiny 0} aiom uosiad e Jl aoe|d ul SUOIIOUBS B ||IM dJ8Y}

se qol e aye)} 0} Jopun aq Aew s|enpiAlpul Jey} sainssald ay) punole uoissnosi(
*JOJOBJJUOD-gNS B dWO098( 0} HH 8y} 10} 8q p|NOm wie ay| ©

%05 J8y30 8y} BuuaAliep

SJ0]JOBJJU0D-gNS YIIM %G JO AIBAIISP Y} UO aYe} AJUo URD 10joRIIUOY) BWlld W

"'000‘Z3 9ABS pP|NOM JUBWIUIBAOL) 8y} pue Japiroid

3y} 0} uUsaAIb aq pinom 000‘z3 ‘uswAojdwa oyul uosiad e bumeb puads aq

PINOM 000°G3 Jey) pajewnsa si j ‘swwelbold YIOA 8U} Japun ‘00063 83 40 INO

JuswAojdwa paulelsns ul usaq sey uosiad e aouo Japinoid

ay} Aed 0y pasn aq pjnom BulAes SIY] "000‘63 S! sijauaq youswAhojdwa

Ul Sl 8UOBWOS Uaym Ainseal) ay} 0} Buiaes [enuue ayj jey) parewn}ss sl |

"J0JOBJJUOD

aWwlld 8y} 0juo ysu |eloueul) ay) ind 0} sI yoeoidde mau ay} Jo uonualul 8y |

‘(g/1 01 BulaAlap aq Ajuo Aew 31 ybnoy) usAs) UOpPUOT JO BJOYM

ay} ssouoe JaAlap 0} Ajoeded ay) sey Il ey} MOYS }snw Japinoid yoes Jenamoy

‘SJ0BJJUOD §-€ UBAMIBQ 8] ||IM 318y} SB2IAISS JuswAojdwa uopuo Jo AlaAlep 104

"S90IAISS JudwAojdwa JoAIep 0} Jopud) YJomawel) 8y} Uo 8soy} °Z

}Jomawed 8y} uo aq 0y pig saiuedwod |

:1no pajjo.l Bulaq joafoid ay) 0} sabejs om) ale aiay |

"(uoliw 0Z3 Jo wnwiuiw

B JO J9AOUIN} |enuUB UB dABY °9°l) BLISIIO SUOISUSH pue YJOAA JO} juswuedaq

3y} Jepun 3|qelA Ajjeloueul) 8q 0] 8ABY OYM pue sadlAlas JuswAojdwa Buliaalap

slojoeljuo) awld able| Jo Jequinu e aq |IM alay) swwelboid YIOAA SIUl Jepun

‘yoeolidde swwelboid JIOAN 8|BuUIS

e BuonpoJjul pue sAemyjed dlom juauind Bulpus SI JUSWUIBAOS) UOIIEOD 8y |

sawuweiboid JIOM

"©)H 8y} 8]BUIPJO0D pUB Papun} 8100 aJe OYM SIaquiall JJels ¢ pue
sjuelb ybnoly) papunj ale pue jo8loid ay) JaAllBp oym Jels /| Ajualding sl aiay]




Page 7

ssauisng juabin

SUON JO SWa)l MaN -/

buneaw

‘wdg-/ ‘JequianoN | | Aepsinyl Xau Jo aleq — 9
uoday

panosddy

Buidoog yeigq — g

‘leadde jo 1ybu e s1 aiay) JaYloypn

‘pasodwi ale

suolnoues Jayjaym 0} se Aes |eul) sy} aABY ||IM Shid 843Ud) qor JaYlaypA
'8 ||IM suoljoues ay} leym Ajjoexg




Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	7 Minutes

